

TELSCOMBE TOWN COUNCIL



Minutes of a meeting of the **GRANTS COMMITTEE (sub-committee of P&R)** on Monday 20th January 2020 in Telscombe Civic Centre at 6.45 pm.

PRESENT: Cllrs C Cheta, L O'Connor, B Page, C Robinson & I Sharkey *Mayor*

Also Present: Stella Newman, Town Clerk/RFO (minutes)

There being no members of the public present the meeting commenced at 6.45 pm.

107. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Apologies were received from Cllr D Brindley due to work commitments and this reason for absence was agreed. Cllr Gallagher was also absent, but had not sent apologies.

108. TO RECEIVE MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

109. TO CONSIDER GRANT APPLICATIONS FROM THE FOLLOWING:-

- a) Develop Outdoors CIC – the Committee considered the request and it was unanimously **RECOMMENDED** that a grant payment of £500 be made.
- b) Peacehaven Horticultural Society – the Committee considered the request and it was unanimously **RECOMMENDED** that a grant payment of £250 be made.
- c) Sailhaven – the Committee considered the request and it was unanimously **RECOMMENDED** that a grant payment of £150 be made.
- d) Telscombe Cliffs WI - the Committee considered the request and it was unanimously **RECOMMENDED** that a grant payment of £250 be made.

The agreed payments totalled £1,150.

110. URGENT MATTERS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN FOR NOTING AND/OR INCLUSION ON A FUTURE AGENDA

There was discussion regarding grant payments by Telscombe Town Council and it was unanimously **agreed** that we advise successful applicants in a letter that the payment is subject to the money being spent on the specific reason claimed for in the application form, that we request a report from them at the end of the project and we advise them that we may advertise on social media and in our newsletter that we are supporting their cause with a financial grant.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.06 pm.

Signed
CHAIRMAN

Next meeting of the Committee – 7th September 2020